The Bringtons Parish Council

www.bringtons-pc.gov.uk email:clerk@bringtons-pc.gov.uk

To: All Members of Brington Parish Council

You are hereby summoned to attend the Parish Meeting of Brington Parish Council to be held on Wednesday 19 June 2024 commencing at 7:45pm at Reading Rooms, Great Brington. All Members of the Public and Press are welcome Shelagh Muir

Parish Clerk

Signed: Shelagh Muir (Parish Clerk) Dated: 13 June 2024

AGENDA

1.		Welcome and Introductions
2.		Councillors to elect Vice Chair for 2024/25
3.		Vice Chair to Sign the Acceptance of Office.
4.		To receive and approve apologies for absence.
5.		To received Disclosures of prejudicial or personal interests for items on the agenda.
6.		Public Time (The Council allows 15 minutes for public participation; members of the public
		should not speak for more than 3 minutes each).
7		To approve and sign the minutes of the meeting held on 17 April 2024 and 15 May 2024
		To receive reports from:
	a.	The Chair (For information only, to follow)
	b.	Parish Clerk (For information only, to follow)
	с.	West Northants Council (For information only, to follow)
	d.	Police – Report and Update (For information only, to follow)
8.		Reading Room Update
		To receive an update about the Lease.
9.		Traffic Issues in the Parish
		To note Data from Northants Police Traffic Monitoring Device and consider next steps.
10.		Christmas Event
		To consider a Resident's request for a Christmas Event to thank Volunteers in the Parish.
11.		Planning
	a.	To consider the following Planning Applications and Decisions and any additional
		application(s) presented after the publication of the agenda):
		(Planning Applications may be viewed at Planning application search - Planning register
		Planning register West Northamptonshire Council (planning-register.co.uk)
		a. Planning Application 2024/2610/S73
		Removal of conditions 5 (noise assessment), 7 (contamination assessment - desk study
		and site walk over), 8 (contamination assessment - comprehensive intrusive
		investigation), 9 (contamination assessment - scheme of remediation), and 12
		(programme of archaeological work) of WND/2022/0592 (Construction of an American
		style barn for the establishment of an equestrian facility including menage, horse walker,
		wash bay and storage with associated landscaping and new hedging) at Stoneacre Manor
		Farm Blacksmiths Lane Little Brington NN7 4BL – Deadline for comments extended to 25
		June 2024 . 2024/2610/S73
		b. Planning Application 2024/2777/Cond To note the discharge of conditions Land At
	n Parish	Glassthorpe Hill & Land Off Brington Road Flore Northamptonshire for Discharge of

Brington Parish Council

		Condition 15 [Biodiversity CEMP] of planning permission WND/2022/0410 [Change of use
		from agricultural land to solar farm and construction and operation of a solar photovoltaic
		(PV) development with a capacity of up to 49.9MW with associated infrastructure and
		planting] 2024/2777/COND
	b.	To Note Previous Planning Application Decisions:
		1. 2024/1504/Cond – Land at Glassthorpe Farm Condition 6 – Approved.
		2. 2024/1505/Cond – Land at Glassthorpe Farm Condition 12 – Approved.
12.		Environment
	a.	To receive updates from Althorp Estate;
		i) Footpaths
		ii) Updates on Outstanding Matters
		iii) To advise on assets held by Althorp Parish Meeting that are maintained by the
		Parish Meeting and any other issues.
		iv) To consider additional Landscape Mowing at Overgrown Verges in the Parish
13.		To Consider Reviewing the Council's Financial Regulations
		Draft Revised Financial Regulations and Draft Grant Form circulated to Councillors.
		separately for comment.
14.		Audit Report, Annual Return and Governance Statement
		To Note the Audit report and Approve the Governance Statement and AGAR Annual Return
		in order that they can be submitted to the External Auditor
15.		Communications and Consultations
		To Note:
	a.	All consultations from West Northamptonshire Council can be viewed at West
		Northamptonshire Council - Citizen Space
	b.	West Northamptonshire Council announced the appointment of Cllr Jo Gilford as its new
		Chairman. With over two decades of dedicated service to the public, Cllr Gilford brings a
		wealth of experience and a deep commitment to serving the residents of West
		Northamptonshire.
16.		Finance
	a.	To Note Bank Reconciliation at 31 May 2024 (To Follow)
	b.	To Note Payments for 19 June 2024 (To Follow)
	•	

The next meeting of the Parish Council is on Thursday 18 July 2024

Please advise items for inclusion on the July Agenda to the Clerk by 5pm Friday 5 July 2024.